Muhammad Afriansyah

From: Muhamad Rizaldy Putra

Sent: Friday, 10 November 2023 13:35

To: Muhammad Afriansyah

Subject: Fwd: [LMS - Notification] TU06JC537 - BASIC TECHNICAL FOR TECHNICIAN -

PHASE 2 | 10002740 - Muhamad Rizaldy Putra

Dapatkan Outlook untuk Android

From: Ims.admin@trakindo.co.id <Ims.admin@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 10:41:46 AM

To: Muhamad Rizaldy Putra <muhamad.r.putra@trakindo.co.id>, Muhammad Nur Sultan
<muhammad.sultan@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: [LMS - Notification] TU06JC537 - BASIC TECHNICAL FOR TECHNICIAN - PHASE 2 | 10002740 - Muhamad
Rizaldy Putra

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to inform that LMS Admin send Seat Confirmation for training below:

Learner Name & SN Muhamad Rizaldy Putra [10002740]

Training Venue STC Balikpapan - Balikpapan

Training Date 19 Nov 2023 23:00 - 21 Dec 2023 23:00

Course Title BASIC TECHNICAL FOR TECHNICIAN - PHASE 2
TOR Code TUO06JC537

Additional Information

Please wear proper/business/office attire during the training.

Should you need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Note :
1. - Check your LMS on your Dashboard to get the TCAR link training

Please do not reply to this message via e-mail. This address is automated, unattended, and cannot help
with questions or requests. Thank you.

Best Regards,

LMS Notification Service



